
Agenda Page 1 April 21, 2022 Mtg. 

 

 

 

 

            
 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

 

AGENDA 

 

City of Placerville 

Town Hall  

549 Main Street 

Placerville, CA 95667 

 

April 21, 2022 

1:00 P.M. Open Session  

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85291312091?pwd=dVkwMy94WXhhRmVFSlF2Q0p1WE91

Zz09  

 

Meeting ID: 852 9131 2091 

Passcode: 132844 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

Mark Brunton (Div. 1)                                                               Ken Harper (Div. 4)                                                                       

Mickey Kaiserman (Div. 2)                                                         Paul Gilchrest (Div. 5)      

Chris Swarbrick (Div. 3) -Chair 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

      2.        ROLL CALL:  

            

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

5.      CONSENT CALENDAR:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85291312091?pwd=dVkwMy94WXhhRmVFSlF2Q0p1WE91Zz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85291312091?pwd=dVkwMy94WXhhRmVFSlF2Q0p1WE91Zz09


Agenda Page 2 April 21, 2022 Mtg. 

 

            (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes:   February 17, 2022, Board Meeting 

     March 17, 2022, Board Meeting 

     March 31, 2022, Strategic Planning Workshop 

B. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims:   District Deposits: 

                 $11,583.47  $6,864.70     

                 $350.00  $28,238.85            

                 $90,890.54  $1,279.00      

                 $1,231.18             $275,699.58                 

                 $70,794.59                          

                 $26,753.10                

      $2,159.38         

      $3,305.48            

      $14,370.95 

      $16,059.15                        

           $124,674.72    

       

6. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda 

may do so at this time.  Public comments are limited to three minutes per person.) 

 

7. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

A. Administrative – First Responder Fee 

• Discussion  

B. Operational – Fire Explorer Program / ROP 

• Discussion  

 

8. BOARD MATTERS: 

A. Website 

• Board Member Bio and Information 

 

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

        Standing Committees: 

A. Strategic Planning 

B.  Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

C.  Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

A. Operational Strategic Planning. (Swarbrick, Kaiserman) 

B. Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

C. Human Resources (Swarbrick, Harper) 

 

10.     CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics. 

• Thank you letter from Fire Chief Maurice Johnson for attending ground 

breaking ceremony. 



Agenda Page 3 April 21, 2022 Mtg. 

 

• Thank you letter from Christy Jorgenson and Brian Veerkamp to Chief 

Cordero.  

 

11.     FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

      12.     BOARD COMMENTS: 

      

      13.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

 

                  Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, May 19, 2022.      

 

      14.     ADJOURNMENT:  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability 

related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim 

Cordero by telephone at 530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636.  Request must be made as early as possible 

and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.      
 

 



 

 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

February 17, 2022  

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89625869650?pwd=aEkyUlV5T0hoaW8yVTBaNUl0NkphZz09  

 

Meeting ID: 896 2586 9650 

Passcode: 367476 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

                 Director Swarbrick called the meeting to order at 1:02 P.M.  

 

     2.         ROLL CALL:  

  

                 Present: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest  

                 Absent: None 

 

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Harper to approve the 

agenda as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

 

      5.        CONSENT CALENDAR:  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89625869650?pwd=aEkyUlV5T0hoaW8yVTBaNUl0NkphZz09


 

           (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes: January 20, 2022, Board Meeting 

B. Standard Operating Guideline: 

a. Article 2 Section 34 

b. Article 3 Section 23 

c. Article 3 Section 24 

C. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

 

District Claims:     District Deposits:  

 $170,797.00                $18,601.76    

 $29,884.03         $83,609.82             

 $4,176.77         $210,698.10     

 $56,621.81                    $4,313.00              

 $18,161.53                

 $38,991.35      

                         $119,284.97                                              

$528.25     

 $112,049.12     

     

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Harper to approve the 

Consent Calendar as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Absent: None 

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do 

so at this time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

 

Dane Wadle 

 

7.    DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

 

A. Administrative – Station 17 Right of Way 

• Board Discussion 

 

Division Chief Williams provided a brief history on the project and the 

temporary easement access the County is looking for at Station 17. 

 

B. Board of Directors Division Boundaries 

 

The Board provided 2 additional proposals they would like staff to bring back to the 

next board meeting to review and discuss.  



 

 

C. Administrative – Station 17 Construction Manager 

• Review and Approve 

 

 

It was moved by Director Harper and seconded by Director Brunton to 

approve the Fire Chief to enter into an agreement for a Construction Manager 

for the Station 17 project not to exceed 15% of the total cost of the project.  

The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Abstain:      None 

Absent:  None 

 

D. Communications – Staffing Campaign / Financial Stability Campaign 

• Discussion 

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Brunton to 

approve the Communications Committee to work with Chief and 

Communication Manager on a Staffing Campaign and  Financial Stability 

Campaign.  The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Abstain:      None 

Absent:  None 

 

E. Operations – Retention and Recruitment  

• Nationwide Trends  

 

Public Comment 

Jacob Poganski 

 

The HR Committee to meet with the Fire Chief, Union membership and 

Management. 

  

 Board Clerk to send out date selection survey.  

 

At the request of Director Gilchrest, with the approval of Board Chair 

Swarbrick, the following conversation occurred and is to be included in 

minutes: 

 

At 1:39:19 Director Gilchrest; 

“I’d like to offer Director Swarbrick is um, the network of resources that said 

they would volunteer their time at low to no cost, um is, I’d like to sit down 

with to facilitate an introduction with you, so you could meet them and the 



 

Chief is welcome to be there as well, but to get a sense of their HR 

background. 

 

Director Swarbrick; 1:39:38; 

“Sure” 

 

Director Gilchrest; 1:39:39 states; 

“And what they are capable of and then figure out how that ties in with HR 

Committee, JLMC or what that means. So that’s” 

 

 

Director Swarbrick; 1:39:40; 

“Sure we’ll act on that” 

 

 

Director Gilchrest; 1:39:41; 

Okay 

 

 

Director Swarbrick; 1:39:42; 

Okay, yeah, very good 

 

 

      8.       BOARD MATTERS: 

 

A. Website 

• Board Member Bio and Information 

i. Discussion  

B. Board Nominations Committee 

• Discussion 

 

9.       COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

Standing Committees: 

 

A. Strategic Planning  

 

No Report  

 

B. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Kaiserman provided a summary of the Budget and Finance Committee 

Meeting that took place on February 15, 2022 

 



 

C. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest) 

 

No Report – The committee is scheduled to meet in April.  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

 

A. Facilities and Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

 

Meeting with Division Chief Williams on 2/18/2022 to interview Station 17 

Construction Manager. 

 

B. Human Resources (Swarbrick, Harper) 

 

No Report   

 

10.    CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.  

• Donation from the Gilmore Hero Foundation 

• Letter to the Editor from Dr. Weidmer 

• CEDAPP Recognition of Station 17 Crews 

 

11. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 
 

• JPA: 

• The contract committee continues to meet with the County, these meetings are 

taking place at 2-week intervals. 

• The Power Load Gurneys have been ordered, as previously reported, the JPA has 

been advised of delays due to parts and shipping. We do not have an ETA for 

delivery at this time. 

• The JPA is working on an overall system analysis at the operations level. 

• American Rescue Plan Act: 

•  The County has allocated $500,000 to the Fire Districts within the County. The 

County Fire Chiefs approved the dispersal methodology, based on staffed engine 

companies. ECF will receive approximately $110,000 for qualifying expenses – 

our focus is replacement of uniforms for our personnel. During the on-going 

COVID pandemic, crews have been forced to wash uniforms multiple times per 

shift/tour, which impacts the life span of the uniforms. We are looking at 3-4 pants 

and 2-3 duty shirts per employee, along with some additional PPE garments for our 

personnel. 

• Hiring Update: 

• Our new group of firefighters has started their in-house orientation under the 



 

leadership of Captain Adams. They will be involved in a 3 week training 

primarily out of Station 23, Oak Hill. 

• City of Placerville 

• Continue to work with City staff, attending staff meetings and City Council. 

• Two projects within the City continue to move forward – not final, the possible 

hotel near Smith Flat and a residential apartment complex off Ray Lawyer. 

• The special City Council / Fire Board meeting is going to be postponed. The 

group met with Dewberry Consulting on Wednesday and need to make some 

additional changes to the report. Future date TBD. 

• We will be participating in the Placerville FSC public safety / fire safety event 

on March 19th, along with multiple agencies. 

• District information 

• The District sent an Engine with 3 personnel to the Stockton Fire Department 

funeral for their fallen Fire Captain. 

• The District completed the FEMA / OES reimbursement process for the Caldor 

Fire and we have received the funds, approximately $52,000. The reimbursement 

was primarily for overtime costs incurred during the incident. We have one last 

piece to close out which is our 

Administration costs for the process, which is capped at 5% or approximately 

$2,600. This should be completed over the next couple of weeks. 

• Zoll cardiac monitors, we have paid our 10% match, completed the required “train 

the trainer” training. Personnel will need to complete the required training before 

we can disperse them to the stations. The old monitors will be returned to Zoll as a 

requirement of the grant. 

• The district website continues to be improved. Captain Poganski has been working 

on the flow and appearance of the site. We have also been using the “engage” 

feature for agenda pushes to those who are signed up. 

• We are continuing to evaluate and look to move away from Firehouse RMS to 

Image Trend. We anticipate brining the request to the Board in the near future, 

funding needs to be identified as the ARPA request was not successful. 

• The “Draft” MSR’s for the fire districts is up on the LAFCO website. Our district 

submitted a list of requests for changes in the documents last fall – a lot of the 

requests were made – we still have concerns over some of the information within 

the report. 

• We have reached out for information from several firms for Strategic 

Planning, more information should be available next month for the 

Board to review. 

• Water Tender 21 has been moved to Station 19 for a “pilot program” change, this 

is in response to discussions with our ISO rep. Having the water tender in a staffed 

station should provide a higher opportunity for response. Chief Lohan has 

provided information to the crews regarding the temporary change of operations. 



 

• The EDSO Thrive “Back the Badge” will be taking place on March 12th at the 

County Fairgrounds; they have requested ladder trucks for a flag over the entrance. 

We will be coordinating with Diamond Springs Truck 49 and Ladder 26 to provide 

this service. 

• We had an incident involving Engine 319 last Thursday, while returning from a 

call on Clear Creek Road in Pleasant Valley. Clear Creek Rd is mostly a 1 lane 

road following Clear Creek, while going around a bend in the road, part of the 

roadway/asphalt broke free, causing the engine to drop down the embankment and 

roll onto the driver’s side in Clear Creek. We unfortunately had one minor injury 

to a firefighter, which was treated and released from Marshall ER. The engine was 

moved to Station 19, and we are coordinating with the insurance company for 

repairs to the engine. Chief Lohan will be working on a “blue sheet” report for the 

district with assistance from Cal Fire. 

 

12.    BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

                  Brunton: Director Brunton stated he was able to meet with Chief McVay to go over 

concepts and venues for additional staff training opportunities.  Chief 

McVay to follow up with a staff report.  

  

                  Swarbrick:  No Comment  

 

                  Kaiserman: No Comment  

 

                  Harper:      No Comment   

           

                  Gilchrest:  Director Gilchrest stated he is pleased with the social media posts on 

headlines that are directing people to our website to read the articles.  He 

stated it is bringing more traffic to our site and that is a good thing.  

 

 

      13.      FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:   

 

Next regularly scheduled Special Board Meeting March 17, 2022 

 

       Board of Director Division Boundaries 

 

    

14.       ADJOURNMENT:       At 3:19 P.M. it was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded 

by Director Brunton to adjourn; all in favor. 

                  



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

March 17, 2022  

12:00 Closed Session  

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

 

 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

12:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

No Public Comment 

 

12:05 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

 

A. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

Employee Organization: Local 3556, IAFF 

 

 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

                 Director Swarbrick called the meeting to order at 1:08 P.M.  

 

     2.         ROLL CALL:  

  

                 Present: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest  

                 Absent: None 

 

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Kaiserman to approve the 

agenda as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 



Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

 

      5.        CONSENT CALENDAR:  

 

           (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes: February 17, 2022, Board Meeting 

B. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

 

District Claims:     District Deposits:  

 $12,707.75                $5,440.51    

 $387.19         $68,405.29             

 $3,685.91              

 $1,788.86                                  

 $83,201.08                

 $19,685.51      

                         $800.00                                                

$235.64     

 $2,062.41 

$37,934.52 

$125,895.28     

     

It was moved by Director Kaiserman and seconded by Director Harper to approve the 

Consent Calendar with the minutes pulled. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Absent: None 

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so at 

this time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

 

No Public Comment 

 

7. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION: 

 

A. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

            Employee Organization: Local 3556, IAFF 

 

Director Swarbrick stated that it was approved for the negotiations team (HR Committee) to 

meet with district negotiator and staff to start negotiations with Local 3556.  

 

 

8.    DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

 



A. Recognition to the Gilmore Foundation 

B. Administrative – Board of Director Division Boundaries  

 

It was moved by Director Kaiserman and seconded by Director Harper to proceed 

forward with  Board  of Director Division Boundaries – Option 2 Map.  The 

motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  None 

 

C. Operational – Placerville Fire Safe Council Fire Safety Event 

 

Chief Cordero provided a description of the event.  

 

D. Operational  – T.O.T. Funding  

 

Chief Cordero provided an update on T.O.T Funding. 

 

      9.       BOARD MATTERS: 

 

A. Website 

• Board Member Bio and Information 

 

10.       COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

Standing Committees: 

 

A. Strategic Planning  

 

No Report – Next meeting is taking place on March 31, 2022. 

 

B. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Kaiserman provided a summary of the Budget and Finance Committee Meeting 

that took place on February 15, 2022 

 

C. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest) 

 

No Report 

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

 

A. Facilities and Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

 

No Report  

 

B. Human Resources (Swarbrick, Harper) 

 



Director Swarbrick stated he as well as Director Gilchrest attended the last Union 

Meeting.    

 

11.    CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.  

 

12. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

• JPA: 

• The contract committee continues to meet with the County, our last meeting had 

to be canceled, however progress is being made. 

• The JPA Board took action to change the IFT’s currently being handled by our 

system. The changes will be taking place on April 1, 2022. 

• The JPA established a staffing ad hoc committee, Chief Dutch and I are both in the group 

to look at alternative staffing models for the medic units. 

• American Rescue Plan Act: 

•  We are finalizing some numbers for our request of ARPA funds. Our request should be 

submitted to the CAO’s office within the next week. Our allocation is $133,635.00, 

requests are for uniform replacement for personnel, wildland jackets and work coats. 

• TOT Funds: 

• The County reached out to the fire districts for requests for funds associated with 

tourism, similar to last year. Our district will be submitting for cost reimbursement for 

tourism related calls, a replacement tow vehicle for the UTV at Station 72 and swift 

water rescue equipment. There is also a joint request going in for additional equipment 

to outfit the UTV’s provided to 4 agencies from Homeland Security Grant funds. 

• Hiring Update: 

• Our new group of firefighters are online, they were sworn in on March 4th. Captain 

Adams is remaining on a temporary 40-hour schedule to facilitate training needs for the 

district and new hires. 

• City of Placerville 

• Continue to work with City staff, attending staff meetings and City Council. 

• I participated in the City’s “second Saturday of service” this past Saturday, performing 

clean up at the police departments range. Next month’s project will be painting the 

electrical boxes along Main St and Broadway. 

• The special City Council / Fire Board meeting is going to be postponed. The group met 

with Dewberry Consulting on Wednesday and need to make some additional changes to 

the report. Future date TBD. 

• We will be participating in the Placerville FSC public safety / fire safety event on 

March 19th, along with multiple agencies. 



 

• District information 

• Staff attended the recent celebration of life for Retired Chief Corado, Chief 

Corado worked as a retired annuitant for Diamond Springs Prevention Bureau and 

most recently as the interim director for the JPA. 

• We have submitted our final admin costs to OES for reimbursement of the 

Caldor Fire. Our allowable administrative costs were $2,580. 

• The new Zoll cardiac monitors are on all the engines. Captain Poganski 

completed a press release which was pushed on our social media platforms 

and the district web site. 

• Staff met with DTA regarding the first responder fee, which is nearing completion 

and should be brought to the Board for approval within the next couple of months. 

• The “Draft” MSR’s for the fire districts is up on the LAFCO website. Our district 

submitted a list of requests for changes in the documents last fall, some concerns 

still exist which be submitted to the LAFCO Executive Officer. 

• The EDSO Thrive “Back the Badge” took place on March 12th at the County 

Fairgrounds. Ladder 26 and Truck 49 coordinated placing the American Flag over 

the entrance. 

• Staff is working on the potential purchase of 3 new Type 1 engines. Pierce Mfg. 

has announced a 7% increase taking effect on April 29th. We did discuss the item 

from a broad view at the Finance Committee meeting on the 15th. Staff will plan 

on bringing a formal proposal to the Board to consider in April. 

 

13.    BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

                  Brunton: No Comment  

  

                  Swarbrick:  No Comment  

 

                  Kaiserman: No Comment  

 

                  Harper:      No Comment   

           

                  Gilchrest:  Director Gilchrest stated he is having an Irish Celebration at his house and 

have invited Station 28 to attend.  

 

 

      14.      FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:   

 

Next regularly scheduled Special Board Meeting April 21, 2022 

 

       Dialog about Explore and ROP Programs 

 

    



 

15.       ADJOURNMENT:       At 1:56 P.M. it was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded 

by Director Kaiserman to adjourn; all in favor.  



Minutes Page 1 March 31, 2022 Mtg. 

 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 STRATEGIC PLANNING WORKSHOP 

 

March 31, 2022 

 

 

1:00 P.M. – 4:00 P.M.  

Camino Seventh Day Adventist Church 

3520 Carson Road, Camino, CA 95709 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83034929829?pwd=QnFBeHdxeGxtWWJCSWpYcHZtYUkrdz09  

 

Meeting ID: 830 3492 9829 

Passcode: 121245 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

                 Director Swarbrick called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. 

 

     2.         ROLL CALL:  

  

                 Present: Brunton, Swarbrick, Harper, Kaiserman, Gilchrest  

                 Absent: None 

 

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

It was moved by Director Kaiserman and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve the 

agenda as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Brunton, Swarbrick, Harper, Kaiserman, Gilchrest 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83034929829?pwd=QnFBeHdxeGxtWWJCSWpYcHZtYUkrdz09


Minutes Page 2 March 31, 2022 Mtg. 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

The following people made public comments throughout the Strategic Planning 

meeting: 

 

 Jim Clark 

 Bill Avritt  

 

6. Strategic Planning Workshop: 

 

A. Retention and Recruitment  

• National Survey 

• HR Committee Report Out   

 

Director Swarbrick gave a brief overview of the HR Committee meeting that took place 

March 21, 2022. 

 

o General discussion on bullet points from the HR Committee Meeting: 

o Succession Planning 

▪ Fire Chief 

• Salary Options 

▪ Division Chief 

▪ Captains 

o CALFIRE Options 

o Training Opportunities 

▪ Investing into Employee 

o How do we sell ourselves?  

o Road map for promotional opportunities.  

▪ Training pathways.  

▪ Career tracks. 

 

      14.      FUTURE MEETING DATES: 

 

      TBD  Survey to be sent out for date selection. 

 

      Consultant Presentations. 

 

15. ADJOURNMENT:       At 3:43 P.M. it was moved by Director Kaiserman and seconded 

by Director Harpter to adjourn; all in favor. 

 

 



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 

FINANCE REPORT 

 
1. Fire Operations Budget Summary 

2. District Claims Submitted for Payment  

 
           District Claims: 

• $11,583.47 

• $350.00 

• $90,890.54 

• $1,231.18 

• $70,794.59 

• $11,342.90 

• $26,753.10 

• $2,159.38 

• $3,305.48 

• $14,370.95 

• $16,059.15 

• $124,674.72 

 

  

            District Deposits/Journal Entries: 

• $6,864.70 

• $28,238.875 

• $1,279.00 

• $275,699.58 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Carry-over funds from previous year

100 Property Taxes-Secured (current year) $9,994,230.00 $5,842,211.21 ($4,152,018.79) 58%

110 Property Taxes-Unsecured (current) $172,904.00 $165,752.08 $0.00 96%

140 Supplemental Property Taxes-Current $229,271.00 $148,793.31 ($80,477.69) 65%

174 Tax: Timber Yield $86.00 $28.40 ($57.60) 33%

342 Fund Balance (Measure S Fund Transfer St. 28) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

820 State Homeowners Property Tax Relief $77,609.00 $38,304.10 ($39,304.90) 49%

Prior Years Property Taxes

120 Property Taxes-Prior Secured $3,867.00 ($1,633.41) ($5,500.41) 0%

130 Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured $6,840.00 $4,646.39 ($2,193.61) 68%

150 Supplemental Property Taxes-Prior $20,535.00 $13,442.58 ($7,092.42) 65%

360 Taxes-Penalties $9,009.00 $5,747.99 ($3,261.01) 64%

Voter Approved Special Taxes

175 Direct Assessment $514,176.00 $314,511.30 ($199,664.70) 61%

1310 Fire Suppression (Shingle Springs) $5,214.00 $3,389.20 ($1,824.80) 65%

Other Fees & Service Reimbursements

880 St: Other $0.00 $114,115.00 $114,115.00 100%

881 Federal/State Reimbursements $639,782.00 $861,795.89 $222,013.89 135%

400 Interest $20,655.00 $9,903.89 ($10,751.11) 48%

420 Rent: Land & Building $25,969.00 $10,000.00 ($15,969.00) 39%

1100 Other Federal Revenue CARES Relief Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1200 Temporary T.O.T. Reimbursement $65,465.00 $68,000.00 $2,535.00 0%

1400/1401 Inspection Fee's - Prevention - Plan Review Fees $146,505.00 $74,486.38 ($72,018.62) 51%

1403 Development Fees Trust Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4304 Ambulance Admin Reimbursement (1686) $304,328.00 $306,080.00 $1,752.00 101%

1744 Misc: Inspection or Services VHR $0.00 $14,950.00 $14,950.00 0%

1940 Miscellaneous $5,465.00 $2,430.64 ($3,034.36) 44%

1942 Misc: Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1947 Insurance Refunds & Safety Funds $6,466.00 $3,840.00 ($2,626.00) 59%

2000 Sale of Fixed Assets $2,880.00 $0.00 ($2,880.00) 0%

1207 Shingle Springs Rancheria $641,062.00 $0.00 ($641,062.00) 0%

1800 Interfund Rev: Service Between Fund Types $138,040.00 $138,040.00 $0.00 100%

Total Revenue $13,030,358.00 $8,138,834.95 ($4,884,371.13) 62.46%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2021-2022

July 1, 20201Through March 31, 2022 75% Expended

Percentage

Collected
Sub Revenues /  Sources

Final 

Budget

2021-2022

Expended

2021-2022

Over or Under

Budget

4/13/2022 9:52 AM 1 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



3000 Salaries and Wages $4,961,111.00 $3,286,242.73 ($1,674,868.27) 66%

3001 Directors/Apprentice FF/Prevention Consultants $0.00 $4,620.00 $4,620.00 0%

3002 Overtime $1,652,627.00 $1,088,003.48 ($564,623.52) 66%

3004 Other Compensation $267,377.00 $203,294.86 ($64,082.14) 76%

3020 Retirement $2,282,433.00 $2,353,402.56 $70,969.56 103%

3021 OASDI $6,279.00 $286.44 ($5,992.56) 5%

3022 Medicare $78,044.00 $66,365.11 ($11,678.89) 85%

3040 Health & Dental $937,303.00 $985,138.47 $47,835.47 105%

3041 Unemployment Insurance $2,986.00 $0.00 ($2,986.00) 0%

3042 Long Term Disability & Volunteer Program $20,765.00 $6,960.00 ($13,805.00) 34%

3043 Defer Comp Enployer Share $63,231.00 $48,056.83 ($15,174.17) 76%

3044 Vision $12,228.00 $8,291.60 ($3,936.40) 68%

3060 Workman's Compensation Insurance $495,408.00 $374,691.00 ($120,717.00) 76%

Total $10,779,792.00 $8,425,353.08 ($2,354,438.92) 78.16%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2021-2022

July 1, 2021 Through March 31, 2022 75% Expended

Salaries & Benefits

Expenditures / Uses: Class I

Final

Budget

2021-2022

Expended

2021-2022

Over or Under

Budget
Sub

Percentage

Expended

4/13/2022 9:52 AM 2 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



4020 Clothing $15,000.00 $6,352.13 ($8,647.87) 42%

4021 Safety Equipment $13,000.00 $11,375.89 ($1,624.11) 88%

4022 Uniforms $5,000.00 $10,411.48 $5,411.48 208%

4040 Communications $149,400.00 $123,145.90 ($26,254.10) 82%

4044 Cable/Internet Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4060 Food $5,200.00 $4,366.25 ($833.75) 84%

4080 Warehouse Expenses $25,000.00 $24,952.10 ($47.90) 100%

4085 Refuse Disposal $19,000.00 $13,095.41 ($5,904.59) 69%

4087 Extermination $1,000.00 $750.00 ($250.00) 75%

4100 Insurance Premiums $76,500.00 $89,633.77 $13,133.77 117%

4140 Maintenance - Equipment $9,750.00 $6,358.54 ($3,391.46) 65%

4142 Maintenance - Radios $8,000.00 $1,325.63 ($6,674.37) 17%

4145 Maintenance - Equipment Parts $16,500.00 $11,990.23 ($4,509.77) 73%

4160 Maintenance - Vehicles $59,000.00 $33,149.47 ($25,850.53) 56%

4162 Maintenance - Vehicle Supplies $70,000.00 $71,871.04 $1,871.04 103%

4164 Maintenance -Tires & tubes $25,000.00 $26,267.69 $1,267.69 105%

4180 Maintenance - Buildings & Improvements $10,000.00 $12,399.32 $2,399.32 124%

4197 Building Supplies $15,000.00 $15,653.38 $653.38 104%

4200 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4220 Memberships $10,000.00 $8,933.69 ($1,066.31) 89%

4260 Office Expense $10,000.00 $6,862.92 ($3,137.08) 69%

4261 Postage $3,000.00 $1,876.93 ($1,123.07) 63%

4263 Subscriptions $200.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 0%

4300 Professional & Specialized Services $277,600.00 $154,751.21 ($122,848.79) 56%

4304 Agency Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4313 Legal Services - Being Paid out of 4300 $50,000.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0%

4324 Medical, Dental, & Lab Services $20,000.00 $20,366.48 $366.48 102%

4400 Publications & Legal Notices $500.00 $298.50 ($201.50) 60%

4420 Rent & Leases Equipment $18,300.00 $9,102.63 ($9,197.37) 50%

4440 Rents & Leases $500.00 $0.00 ($500.00) 0%

4461 Minor Equipment $62,700.00 $19,134.60 ($43,565.40) 31%

4462 Equipment: Computers $4,000.00 $1,324.82 ($2,675.18) 33%

4500 Special Departmental Expense $26,450.00 $15,307.09 ($11,142.91) 58%

4503 Educational Training $5,000.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0%

4507 Fire & Safety Supplies $25,000.00 $7,182.41 ($17,817.59) 29%

4529 Software License $30,625.00 $38,249.41 $7,624.41 125%

4536 Retirement Benefit $0.00 $29,375.00 $29,375.00 100%

4617 Staff Development $57,600.00 $16,398.89 ($41,201.11) 28%

4600 Transportation & Travel $0.00 $36.00 $36.00 0%

4606 Fuel Purchase - Bulk $103,000.00 $94,939.10 ($8,060.90) 92%

4620 Utilities $97,000.00 $77,993.13 ($19,006.87) 80%

 Total $1,323,825.00 $965,231.04 ($358,593.96) 73%

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2021-2022

July 1, 2021Through March 31, 2022 75% Expended

Sub Expenditures / Uses: Class II
Final

Budget

2021-2022

Expended

2021-2022

4/13/2022 9:52 AM 3 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



5060 Retirement/Interest of Other Long Term Debt $99,204.00 $106,269.19 $7,065.19 107%

5100 Interest $38,836.00 $29,884.03 ($8,951.97) 77%

5142 Audit Findings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $138,040.00 $136,153.22 ($1,886.78) 99%

6020 Fixed Assets - Structures & Improvements $125,000.00 $30,192.11 ($94,807.89) 24%

6040 Fixed Assets - Apparatus/Equipment $453,500.00 $168,702.85 ($284,797.15) 37%

6042 Fixed Assets -  Computer Systems $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $578,500.00 $198,894.96 ($379,605.04) 34%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

 Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2021-2022

July 1, 2021 Through March 31, 2022 75% Expended

Final

Budget

2021-2022

Expended

2021-2022

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Expenditures: Class III
Final

Budget

2021-2022

Expended

2021-2022

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Fixed Assets - Class IV

4/13/2022 9:52 AM 4 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



$10,779,792.00 $8,425,353.08 ($2,354,438.92) 78%

$1,323,825.00 $965,231.04 ($358,593.96) 73%

$138,040.00 $136,153.22 ($1,886.78) 99%

$578,500.00 $198,894.96 ($379,605.04) 34%

$12,820,157.00 $9,725,632.30 ($3,094,524.70) 76%

July 1, 2021 Through March 31, 2022 75% Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2021-2022

Over or (Under)

Budget

Percentage

Collected
.

Final

Budget

2021-2022

Expended

2021-2022

TOTALS

     Class II:  Service & Supplies

    Class III:  Long Term Debt

     Class I:  Salaries/Benefits

Final

Budget

2021-2022

Expended

2021-2022

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

    Class IV: Fixed Assets

Expenditures: Class III

4/13/2022 9:52 AM 5 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



























































  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down – March 2022 

Engine Companies and Medic Units 
 

Total Responses for Engine Companies: 608 

 

 

Engine 17
17%

Engine 19
11%

Engine 25
46%

Engine 28
18%

Engine 72
8%

Percentage of total calls per Engine Company

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450

Medical Aid Fire Traffic
Collision

Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparisions
Engine Companies

January February March



 

 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 940 

 

 

Medic 17
23%

Medic 19
19%Medic 25

31%

Medic 28
27%

Percentage of Total Calls per
Medic Unit

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Medical Aid Fire Traffic
Collision

Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review March 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 17:  100 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 66 
Fire- 3 
Traffic Collision- 9 
Public Assist- 7 
Misc.- 14 
Move/Cover - 1 

 

 

MEDIC 17: 214 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 84 
Fire- 2 
Traffic Collision- 14 
Transfer- 17 
Misc-0 
Move/Cover - 97 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

 

 

Medical Aid
66%

Traffic Collisions
9%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
7%

Miscellaneous
14%

Move/Cover
1%

E17

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

Medical Aid
39%

Traffic Collision
7%Fire

1%
Transfer

8%

Miscellaneous
0%

Move Up
45%

M17

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up



E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-22

22-Feb

22-Mar

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-22

22-Feb

22-Mar



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review March 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 19: 69 Total Calls 
Medical Aid - 40 
Fire - 7 
Traffic Collision - 8 
Public Assist - 2 
Misc - 8 
Move/Cover - 4 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  180 Total Calls 
Medical Aid - 68 
Fire - 3 
Traffic Collision - 13 
Transfer- 12 
Misc - 0 
Move/Cover - 84 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
58%

Traffic Collisions
11%

Fire
10%

Public Assists
3%

Miscellaneous
12%

Move/Cover
6%

E19

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

21-Oct

21-Nov

21-Dec

22-Jan

22-Feb

22-Mar



 

 

M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
38%

Traffic Collision
7%

Transfer
7%

Move Up
46%

Fire
2%

Miscellaneous
0%

M19

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

21-Oct

21-Nov

21-Dec

22-Jan

22-Feb

22-Mar



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run Review March 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 25:  281 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  215 
Fire- 9 
Traffic Collision-  20 
Public Assist-  18 
Misc-  12 
Move/Cover - 4 

 

 

MEDIC 25: 291 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  261 
Fire-  7 
Traffic Collision-  17 
Transfer-  48 
Misc- 2 
Move/Cover - 32 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

Engine 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

 

Medical Aid
82%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
5%

Miscellaneous
3%

Move/Cover
1%

Response Breakdown March 2022

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-22

22-Feb

22-Mar



 

 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

Medical Aid
71%

Traffic Collision
5%

Fire
2%

Transfer
13%

Miscellaneous
0%

Move Up
9%

Response Breakdown March 2022

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-22

22-Feb

22-Mar



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 Run Review March 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  112 Total Calls 
Medical Aid -  75 
Fire -  9 
Traffic Collision -  7 
Public Assist -  3 
Misc -  10 
Move/Cover - 8 

 

 

MEDIC 28:  255 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  156 
Fire-  6 
Traffic Collision- 7 
Transfer-  18 
Misc- 3 
Move/Cover - 65 

 

 

 CQI Statistics:  

            M28:  119/119 – 100% 

            E28:   5/5– 100% 

 



 

 

 

 

Medical Aid
67%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
8%

Public Assists
3%

Miscellaneous
9%

Move/Cover
7%

E28



 

E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

 

Medical Aid
61%

Traffic Collision
3%

Transfer
7%

Move Up
26%

Fire
2%

Miscellaneous
1%M28

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 Run Review March 2022  

 

 

ENGINE 72:  46 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  29 
Fire-  6 
Traffic Collision-  5 
Rescues-  1 
Public Assist-  2 
Misc-  3 
Move/Cover - 0 

 

 

 

 CQI Statistics: 6/6 – 100% 

 

 

 

 



 

 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

Medical Aid
55%

Traffic Collisions
11%

Fire
9%

Rescue
2%

Public Assists
4%

Miscellaneous
19%

Move/Cover
0%

E72

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35
Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22






	4-21-2022 Agenda
	2-17-2022 Minutes
	3-17-2022 Minutes
	3-31-2022 Strategic Planning Meeting Minutes
	Financial Report March 2022
	March 2022 YTD
	Claims-Deposits-JE
	March 2022 ECF Totals_
	March 2022 ECF Totals .pdf
	Station 17 Run Review Mar-2022.pdf
	March 2022 Station 19.pdf
	March 2022 Station 25.pdf
	March 2022 Station 28.pdf
	March 2022 Station 72.pdf

	Correspondence



